“July 22, 2011

From: Frederick Michael Traweek

To:

Via:

Gahanna, OH, 43230

Mr. Barack Obama, a.k.a. Barry Soetoro

SSRA Joe Suozzi

Federal Bureau-Investigation
500 S Front St., Suite # 1050
Columbus, OH 43215

(614) 224-1183

Sent Certified Mail, certificate # 7011 0470 0002 7925 5330

Distribution: Congressman Patrick J. Tiberi

SUBJECT: CRIMINAL ALLEGATIONS REGARDING THE COMMISSION OF FRAUD AND
VIOLATION OF FEDERAL LAW AND THE U.S. CONSTITUTION

I, Frederick Michael Traweek, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to
the best of my knowledge and belief.

Defendant: Barack Obama and all aliases (Hereinafter referred to as “Obama”)

Contact Information:

Mr. Barack Obama

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington DC

Allegations and Supporting Facts

1.

Obama has violated his oath of office by intentionally ignoring and/or avoiding his sworn
duty to preserve and defend the Constitution of the United States; AND

Obama violated the Posse Comitatus Act; AND

Obama violated the War Powers Resolution; AND

Obama violated the Constitution by not securing our borders and by authorizing broad
prosecutorial discretion in pursuing charges against illegal aliens; AND

Obama violated Federal Law by intentionally directing taxpayer funds to influence the
outcome of an election in Kenya; AND

Obama violated Section 9 of the Constitution by accepting the chair of the UN Security
Council; AND

Obama violated Federal law restricting the export of guns without a license. As a direct
result of his authorization, two Federal agents were murdered with the guns he caused
to be exported to known criminals. He is therefore charged with being an accomplice in
the murder of two Federal agents; AND

Obama committed and continues to commit fraud by claiming to be eligible to run for
and hold the office of POTUS in accord with the US Constitution despite personal
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http://www.yellowpages.com/columbus-oh/mip/federal-bureau-investigation-4887023?lid=4887023

9.

knowledge that he is not now nor has he ever been a “natural born citizen” as required
by the US Constitution;
Obama has committed Treason to the United States of America.

Statement of Probable Cause

The Complainant states that these facts establish probable cause that the following crime(s)
have occurred:
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Violation of oath of office.

Violation of the Posse Comitatus Act.

Violation of the War Powers Resolution.

Violation of the Constitution by refusing to secure our borders.

Violating U.S. law prohibiting using taxpayer funds to lobby either for or against
abortion.

Violation of Article 9 of the US Constitution by assuming the chair of the UN Security
council.

lllegally exported guns directly to known criminals which led to the violation of the civil
rights of two Federal agents leading to their murder.

Committed fraud by claiming to be a “natural born citizen”.

Committed Treason by knowingly and intentionally running for and accepting the office
of POTUS despite the fact the he knew he was not a natural born citizen but the subject
of foreign nation.

Supporting Documents

1. Violation of oath of office. On or about February 23, 2011, Obama issued instructions
to the DoJ to stop enforcing the Defense of Marriage Act in court. See
http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/2011/February/11-ag-222.html

2. Violation of the Posse Comitatus act. On January 11, 2010, President Obama signed
Executive Order (EO) 13528. See http://www.archives.qov/federal-register/executive-
orders/2010.html

3. Violation of the War Powers Resolution. On or about March 15, 2011, Obama sent
drones to Libya. See: http://www.newsmax.com/GeorgeWill/GeorgeWill-Obama-Libya-
WarPowersResolution/2011/05/31/id/398312

4. Violation of the Constitution by refusing to secure our borders and by authorizing ICE
to use “prosecutorial discretion” in charging illegal aliens with crimes. See:
http://obamalies.org/15644/obamas-homeland-security-to-grant-amnesty-for-illegals/

http://www.examiner.com/law-enforcement-in-national/stealth-amnesty-gop-attempts-to-
hinder-obama-s-illegal-alien-agenda

http://www.judicialwatch.org/weeklyupdate/2010/34-obama-amnesty-here

5. On or about June 1, 2010, Obama gave taxpayer money to many entities in Kenya
in an attempt to influence the outcome of an election which is illegal. See: U.S. law
prohibits using taxpayer funds to lobby either for or against abortion (proviso eight
under the heading “Global Health and Child Survival” of division F of Public Law
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http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/2011/February/11-ag-222.html
http://www.archives.gov/federal-register/executive-orders/2010.html
http://www.archives.gov/federal-register/executive-orders/2010.html
http://obamalies.org/15644/obamas-homeland-security-to-grant-amnesty-for-illegals/
http://www.examiner.com/law-enforcement-in-national/stealth-amnesty-gop-attempts-to-hinder-obama-s-illegal-alien-agenda
http://www.examiner.com/law-enforcement-in-national/stealth-amnesty-gop-attempts-to-hinder-obama-s-illegal-alien-agenda
http://www.judicialwatch.org/weeklyupdate/2010/34-obama-amnesty-here

111-117, [123 Stat. 3035]).

. On or about September 29, 2009, Obama assumed the chair of the UN Security
Council in direct violation of Article 9 of the US Constitution. See:
http://www.associatedcontent.com/article/2464090/has _obama _violated the constit
ution pg2.html?cat=37
http://wethepeopleusa.ning.com/profiles/blog/show?id=2482704%3ABlogPost%3A5
7033&page=1

. On or about 2009, Obama violated Federal law by ordering the export of guns
without a license. These guns were intentionally sold to known criminals, and they
were used in the commission of murders of two Federal agents.

Exporting guns without a license is illegal:
http://www.ice.gov/news/releases/1104/110421denver.htm
http://www.atf.qov/press/releases/2010/03/032310-hou-firearms-smugling-attempt-
thwarted.html

Obama knowingly authorized Gunrunner/Fast & Furious as did AG Holder:
http://www.wnd.com/index.php?fa=PAGE.view&pageld=320221
http://ironicsurrealism.com/2011/07/10/proof-that-obama-ordered-and-holder-had-
full-knowledge-of-operation-fast-and-

furious/?utm_source=feedburner&utm medium=feed&utm campaign=Feed%3A+bl
0qivists%2FtZjd+%28lronic+Surrealism+%29

http://www.liveleak.com/view?i=8ec 1310239233&comments=1

Deputy AG under Holder publicly states: “Under the leadership of the President...”
http://www.c-spanvideo.org/program/MexicoBor&start=800

http://patdollard.com/2011/07/obama-orders-launched-fast-and-furious/

http://www.justice.gov/ag/speeches/2009/ag-speech-090402.html

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Felony murder rule

According to USLegal.com, the definition of an “accomplice” includes:

“An accomplice is someone who knowingly, voluntarily, and with common interest,
participates in the commission of a crime, and can be charged with the same
crime(s) for which the accused will be tried.” See:
http://definitions.uslegal.com/a/accomplice/

. On or about January 20, 2009, Obama committed fraud by accepting the position of
POTUS despite his personal knowledge of the fact that he was not then nor could he
ever be a “natural born citizen” as described in the US Constitution and upheld by
the SCOTUS in at least two decisions.

Definition of “natural born citizen” from the Constitution:
http://www.house.gov/house/Constitution/Constitution.html

SCOTUS decisions upholding the definition of “natural born citizen” from the
Constitution:
Minor v. Happersett, 88 U.S. 162 (1875) &

30f4


http://www.associatedcontent.com/article/2464090/has_obama_violated_the_constitution_pg2.html?cat=37
http://www.associatedcontent.com/article/2464090/has_obama_violated_the_constitution_pg2.html?cat=37
http://wethepeopleusa.ning.com/profiles/blog/show?id=2482704%3ABlogPost%3A57033&page=1
http://wethepeopleusa.ning.com/profiles/blog/show?id=2482704%3ABlogPost%3A57033&page=1
http://www.ice.gov/news/releases/1104/110421denver.htm
http://www.atf.gov/press/releases/2010/03/032310-hou-firearms-smugling-attempt-thwarted.html
http://www.atf.gov/press/releases/2010/03/032310-hou-firearms-smugling-attempt-thwarted.html
http://www.wnd.com/index.php?fa=PAGE.view&pageId=320221
http://ironicsurrealism.com/2011/07/10/proof-that-obama-ordered-and-holder-had-full-knowledge-of-operation-fast-and-furious/?utm_source=feedburner&utm_medium=feed&utm_campaign=Feed%3A+blogivists%2FtZjd+%28Ironic+Surrealism+%29
http://ironicsurrealism.com/2011/07/10/proof-that-obama-ordered-and-holder-had-full-knowledge-of-operation-fast-and-furious/?utm_source=feedburner&utm_medium=feed&utm_campaign=Feed%3A+blogivists%2FtZjd+%28Ironic+Surrealism+%29
http://ironicsurrealism.com/2011/07/10/proof-that-obama-ordered-and-holder-had-full-knowledge-of-operation-fast-and-furious/?utm_source=feedburner&utm_medium=feed&utm_campaign=Feed%3A+blogivists%2FtZjd+%28Ironic+Surrealism+%29
http://ironicsurrealism.com/2011/07/10/proof-that-obama-ordered-and-holder-had-full-knowledge-of-operation-fast-and-furious/?utm_source=feedburner&utm_medium=feed&utm_campaign=Feed%3A+blogivists%2FtZjd+%28Ironic+Surrealism+%29
http://www.liveleak.com/view?i=8ec_1310239233&comments=1
http://www.c-spanvideo.org/program/MexicoBor&start=800
http://patdollard.com/2011/07/obama-orders-launched-fast-and-furious/
http://www.justice.gov/ag/speeches/2009/ag-speech-090402.html
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Felony_murder_rule
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http://www.house.gov/house/Constitution/Constitution.html

United States v. Wong Kim Ark, 169 U.S. 649 (1898)

9. On or about January 20, 2009, Obama committed Treason by accepting the office of
POTUS and taking the Oath of office under false pretenses.
a. See: http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Inauguration _of Barack Obama
b. False pretenses: See # 8 above
c. 18 U.S.C. §2381: US Code - Section 2381: Treason
d. US Code - Chapter 115: Treason, sedition, and subversive activities
e
f.

. 18 U.S.C. § 2384 : US Code - Section 2384: Seditious conspiracy
18 U.S.C. § 2387 : US Code - Section 2387: Activities affecting armed forces
generally

NOW THEREFORE, having sworn to the best of my knowledge that | have presented nothing
but facts, | hereby demand that the Constitution of the United States and The Bill of Rights be
strictly adhered to by those we elect to public Office. We remind you that the citizens of this
Republic are your employers and any continued abrogation and usurpation of the protections
and guaranteed rights enumerated in the Constitution and Bill of Rights will result in your
dismissal from office and further penalties as lawfully available; AND

FURTHERMORE, | hereby demand that Obama be held to his sworn Oath of Office in which
he is required to protect and defend the US Constitution; AND

FURTHERMORE, | hereby demand that you comply with your obligations under law, and by
virtue of your own oath to defend the US Constitution by charging Obama with:

the aforementioned violations of law, and

violation of his sworn Oath to defend the US constitution, and

of fraud against the US Constitution, the Congress, the US Supreme Court, and

against the People of these United States of America, and

violating the civil rights of two murdered Federal Agents, and

as being an accomplice to the murder of two Federal agents, and

any additional charges prescribed by law.

LASTLY, that these charges be presented against Obama immediately as he presents a clear
and present danger to the existence of the US Constitution, and through it, the existence of
these United States of America.

/sl Date:
(Printed) Frederick M. Traweek

NOTARY:
State of OHIO County of FRANKLIN

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 22" day of July, 2011

Notary Public Signature
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http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Inauguration_of_Barack_Obama

